
April 8, 2022

NOTICE: Public meetings will be held in-person and also livestreamed for viewing only, 

as possible.  To view meetings remotely, please use the Zoom information listed below.

Call To Order, Courthouse Large Conference Room

Online: HTTPS://US02WEB.ZOOM.US/J/88530378243

            By Phone: 1-312-626-6799

                                                Meeting ID: 885 3037 8243

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes – 04/06/22

04-06-22 MINUTES.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment – 04/13/22

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT.PDF

Secondary Roads – Consideration Of Heart Of Iowa Communication Coop Utility Permit 
UF22-005

HEART OF IOWA UTILITY PERMIT UT22-005.PDF

First Reading-Ordinance Regarding Livestock At Large

HARDIN COUNTY ORDINANCE REGULATING LIVESTOCK AT LARGE (003).PDF

Sheriff Report – March

SHERIFF REPORT-MARCH.PDF

Change Of Status – Auditor ’s Office

CHANGE OF STATUS - AUDITOR OFFICE.PDF

Other Business

Adjournment/Recess

1. 3:00 P.M.

2.

3.

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

11.

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88530378243


April 8, 2022

NOTICE: Public meetings will be held in-person and also livestreamed for viewing only, 

as possible.  To view meetings remotely, please use the Zoom information listed below.

Call To Order, Courthouse Large Conference Room

Online: HTTPS://US02WEB.ZOOM.US/J/88530378243

            By Phone: 1-312-626-6799

                                                Meeting ID: 885 3037 8243

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes – 04/06/22

04-06-22 MINUTES.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment – 04/13/22

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT.PDF

Secondary Roads – Consideration Of Heart Of Iowa Communication Coop Utility Permit 
UF22-005

HEART OF IOWA UTILITY PERMIT UT22-005.PDF

First Reading-Ordinance Regarding Livestock At Large

HARDIN COUNTY ORDINANCE REGULATING LIVESTOCK AT LARGE (003).PDF

Sheriff Report – March

SHERIFF REPORT-MARCH.PDF

Change Of Status – Auditor ’s Office

CHANGE OF STATUS - AUDITOR OFFICE.PDF

Other Business

Adjournment/Recess

1. 3:00 P.M.

2.

3.

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

11.

https://www.hardincountyia.gov/a1a8f129-bbe5-45ad-a112-f702f97caf4e


HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES – APRIL 6, 2022
WEDNESDAY - 8:30 A.M.

COURTHOUSE LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM

Board Chair BJ Hoffman called the meeting to order. Supervisor Lance Granzow was in 
attendance. Renee McClellan was absent. Also attending were Taylor Roll, Michael Pearce, and 
Jolene Pieters. Attending via Zoom: Donna Juber.

Engineer Taylor Roll stated that during the budget process, he had decided to use some of the 
L.O.S.T. funds that had been saved up to repair a bridge. Roll presented a power point 
presentation with bridge options that the engineer’s office thought would be the best use of the 
money and bridges that other state money cannot be used on.  He discussed the age, estimated 
years of life left, width, weight rating and the average number of vehicles per day that use that 
bridge. He presented 7 bridges throughout the county that are being considered for repair. Roll 
also discussed 3 bridges that are being considered for bridge deck overlays if there is any 
L.O.S.T money left over.

The Supervisors asked Roll questions. Roll gave his recommendation. No action was taken.

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to adjourn the meeting. Meeting was adjourned at 8:41 a.m.

Board Chair BJ Hoffman called the regular Board of Supervisors meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. 
Supervisor Lance Granzow was in attendance. Renee McClellan was absent. Also attending were
Taylor Roll, Michael Pearce, Thomas Craighton, Dave McDaniel, Machel Eichmeier, Linn 
Adams, Jolene Pieters, Pauline Lloyd, and Matt Rezab. Attending via Zoom: Connie Mesch, 
Tifani Eisentrager, JD Holmes, Cheryl Lawrence, Lori Kadner, Rocky Reents, Elaine Loring, 
Carrie Kube, Megan Harrell, Curt Groen, Mark Buschkamp, Donna Juber, and Julie Duhn.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the agenda. Motion carried.

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the minutes from 03/30/22. Motion carried.

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the claims for payment dated 03/30/222. Motion
carried.

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the Iowa DOT FY2023 Secondary Roads 
Budget. Engineer Roll discussed that the numbers on this budget are the same as the County’s 
budget. He stated what the carryover the department currently has and the projected carryover 
for next year. The large carryover is due to FEMA reimbursing the County. Motion carried.

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the Iowa DOT FY2023 Five Year Construction 
Plan. Roll explained that this must be done every year. Roll stated that this is for the upcoming 
year 2023, not this summer. Motion carried.



Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the Actuarial Services Agreement with 
Silverstone Group, LLC. Motion carried.

At 9:06 a.m. Board Chair BJ Hoffman opened the public hearing on the proposed amendment to 
Ordinance No. 1. Granzow asked to wait to continue the hearing until the tornado siren stopped. 
Hoffman explained that Ordinance No.1 is the process in which an ordinance is adopted, 
published, and changed. This amendment will be more parallel to the Iowa Code. Hoffman 
explained that Ordinance 40 is in regard to commercial energy production. Auditor Pieters stated
that she had not received any communication concerning Ordinance No.1.

Public Comments: Pauline Lloyd commented that she thought the entire resolution needed to be 
printed in the newspaper due to not everyone has internet access.

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to close the public hearing on Ordinance No. 1. Public 
hearing closed at 9:12 a.m.

At 9:12 a.m. Hoffman opened the public comments on Ordinance No. 40. Auditor Pieters stated 
that she had not received any communication concerning Ordinance No. 40. Donna Juber asked 
why the Board of Supervisors want to repeal Ordinance No. 40. Hoffman stated that in his 
opinion there were some unfair advantages that were not consistent with the rest of commerce. 
Repealing Ordinance No. 40 appears to level the playing field for commerce in Hardin County. 
Hoffman stated that there are bills alive in both the House and Senate that would make repealing 
Ordinance No. 40 a “mute” point. He stated those bills could have an impact on any decisions 
made today on that ordinance and not sure that would be in Hardin County’s best interest. 
Hoffman explained that Ordinance 40 involves commercial wind energy only. Hoffman 
explained that the current proposed legislation removes the local control from the County 
Supervisors. Matt Rezab asked about the Ordinance being repealed & amended. Hoffman stated 
that he and Granzow needed to receive the public opinion on this matter and then the Supervisors
can have more of a formal debate to decide if that is in the best interest of Hardin County. 
Pauline Lloyd asked if hog and chicken barns are taxed. Granzow stated they are taxed.

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to close the Public Hearing on the repeal of Ordinance No. 
40. Motion carried. Public Hearing was closed at 9:18 a.m. and the Board of Supervisors meeting
was reconvened.

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the adoption of Resolution to Amend Ordinance 
No. 1. Discussion was held that this does not make it mandatory to publish in the newspaper, but 
Granzow stated that he thought it was a good idea to publish it. Hoffman stated that this 
amendment brings us in line with Iowa State Code. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” Granzow, Hoffman. 
“Nays” none. Absent: McClellan. Motion carried.



Where upon Board Member Lance Granzow moved that the following resolution be adopted:

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-15

RESOLUTION TO ADOPT AMENDED ORDINANCE NO. 1

WHEREAS, Hardin County Ordinance No. 1, Section 2, is inconsistent with Iowa Code section 
331.302(6), and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors desire to eliminate the aforementioned inconsistency and save 
publication costs, and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors desires to amend Ordinance No. 1, Section 2 to align with Iowa 
Code 331.302(6),

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of Hardin County, Iowa, hereby
adopt the amended Ordinance No. 1 at attached hereto.

The motion was seconded by Board Member BJ Hoffman and after due consideration thereof, the roll was
called, and the following Board Members voted:

               Ayes: Granzow, Hoffman

                Nays: None

                Absent: McClellan

                Abstain: None

Whereupon, the Chair of the Board of Supervisors declared said Resolution duly passed and adopted this 
6th day of April, 2022.

_________________________________

____________________________, Chair

Board of Supervisors

Attest:
________________________________
Hardin County Auditor

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to approve to amend Ordinance No. 40. Granzow and 
Hoffman stated that they are not in favor or this amendment. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” none. 
“Nays” Granzow, Hoffman. Absent: McClellan. Motion failed.



Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to approve setting the Public Hearing and consideration of 
Resolution to Relinquish Interest in Easement by Pine Lake Corn Processors for April 20th, 2022 
at 9:02 a.m. in the large conference room in the Hardin County Courthouse. Motion carried.

Linn Adams presented an update on the General Assistance Staffing. As of July 1, 2022, staff 
will be regional employees. Linn will be 100% employed by the Region, Jodi will be 10%. Jodi 
will be considered a hybrid employee. Linn will be considered an incremental employee. 
Franklin and Hardin counties will have an agreement regarding Jodi’s time which will be 
reconciled at the end of the year. Linn stated that they will block off time on Tuesday and 
Thursday afternoons for general assistance for Hardin County. Jodi will also increase her hours 
to 40 hours per week from 37.5 hours per week due all regional employees work 40 hours per 
week. Linn stated that they will change their website to let the public know of the new hours.

Carrie Kube discussed the 2022 Child Abuse Prevention Month Proclamation. She stated that 
there was a drive to have every county in the state to adopt this proclamation. As of 04/05/22 she
stated that she thought approximately 50% of the counties had adopted the proclamation. Carrie 
read the proclamation. Rocky Reents added that individuals should follow their Facebook page 
for activities and events. Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to approve 2022 Child Abuse 
Prevention Month Proclamation. Motion carried.

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the Auditor’s monthly report for March. Motion 
carried.

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to cancel the 04/13/22 Board of Supervisors meeting due to
staff in the Auditor’s office having training and the 06/08/22 Board of Supervisors meeting as a 
curtesy to the Auditor’s office staff due to the Primary election on 06/07/22. Motion carried.

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the Recorder’s monthly report for March. 
Motion carried.

Other Business: Thomas Craighton stated that Hardin County has HPI in Hardin County and the 
Governor has made a proclamation to be able to use any state resources that are needed.

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to adjourn. Motion carried. Meeting was adjourned at 9:34 
a.m.



4/8/2022 12:55:24 PM Page 1 of 1

Vendor Publication Report
Hardin County Payment Date Range: 04/13/2022 - 04/13/2022

Vendor Name Total PaymentsVendor Number

Ackley Publishing Co. Inc 115.801387V

Ahlers & Cooney-P.C. 1,700.0061244V

Alliant Energy 1,359.644253V

Amazon Business 24.85101043

Angela De La Riva 133.00100411

Cintas-Chicago 432.462475V

City of Alden 40.34512V

City of Eldora 4,512.31510V

Concrete Inc 504.753067V

Corporate Translation Services Inc dba Language Link 5.59100375

Culligan - IA Falls 323.25100455

Eichmeier Motor Co 287.73100382

Eldora Hardware 136.672647V

Fareway Food Stores-Eldora 156.644728V

Galls Incorporated 206.061389V

GATR Truck Center 597.02100679

GECRB/AMAZON 88.172403V

General Basic Fund 1.321270V

Hardin Co Tire & Service Inc 232.964240V

Hardin County Solid Waste & Recycling 602.004322V

Heart of Iowa 2,799.276335V

Innovative Ag Services Hubbard 2,303.27868V

J & T Plumbing & Heating 238.83100042

Ken's Repair 4.604583V

Krogh-Oppold Feed & Supply 69.86309V

Laura Newby 400.00100976

Linn Adams 40.009245E

M & G Tire Service 86.732615V

Mend Correctional Care PLLC 10,838.392724V

NAPA Auto Parts 29.214290V

Napa Auto Parts Ackley 78.66869V

NAPA Auto Parts Eldora 715.70617V

Premier Office Equipment, Inc. 132.0762320V

Quaker Security LLC 1,275.00100507

Radcliffe Telephone Co 313.574207V

RC Systems- Waterloo Office 907.502077V

Reliable1 308.111102V

Ryan R Buseman 336.003002E

Secretary of State 30.002116V

Summit Food Service LLC 4,613.562332V

Theisens 238.896220V

Union Auto Inc. 218.781523V

US Bank Equipment Finance 1,260.84954V

Van Wall Equipment, Inc. 257.932924V

Veridian Credit Union 1,282.6763561V

Verizon Connect 520.60100836

Verizon Wireless 906.6063648V

Verlyn Mensing 340.00100703

VISA 1,792.57150V

Windstream-Kentucky 327.5084V

Yulisa Garibay 240.00100887

44,367.27Grand Total:









HARDIN COUNTY

ORDINANCE 2022-

AN ORDINANCE REGULATING LIVESTOCK AT LARGE

Purpose A regulation relating to livestock running at large, establishing consequences for
livestock and owner, and providing reasonable rights of notice and hearing before the imposition
of penalties.

The Hardin County Board of Supervisors hereby adopts the following ordinance to wit:

1.1 Definitions

1.1 (01)   “Livestock” means an animal belonging to the bovine, caprine, equine, ovine, or
porcine species; ostriches, rheas, or emus; farm deer or poultry.

1.1 (02)   “At Large” means off the premises of the owner and not under the control of a
competent person, restrained within a trailer, or housed in a veterinary hospital or kennel.

1.1 (03)  “Owner” means the person who holds title to livestock or who is primarily responsible
for the care and feeding of the livestock as provided by the titleholder.

2.1 Violations

2.1 (01)   At Large Prohibited. It is unlawful for any owner to allow livestock to run at large
within Hardin County.

2.1 (02)   Damage or Interference. It is unlawful for the owner of livestock to allow or permit
such livestock to pass upon the premises of another thereby causing damage to, or interference
with the premises, property or livestock of another.

3.1 Penalties

3.1 (01)   After receiving two prior warnings of violations of this Ordinance from any law
enforcement official, any owner violating this Ordinance or any amendment or supplement
thereto, may be found guilty of a simple misdemeanor which is punishable by a fine of not more
than six hundred twenty-five dollars ($625) or by imprisonment of not more than thirty (30)
days.

3.1 (02)   After receiving two prior warnings of violations of this Ordinance from any law
enforcement official, the owner may, in the alternative, be found guilty of a county infraction
punishable by a civil penalty of not more than seven hundred and fifty dollars ($750), of if there
has been a prior conviction for a violation of this Ordinance, then by a civil penalty not to exceed
one thousand dollars ($1,000).

3.1 (03)   Nothing in this Ordinance shall be construed to prevent a landowner or local authority
from taking custody of livestock as provided by Chapter 169C of the Iowa Code.

4.1 Applicability



4.1 (01)   Provisions contained herein are applicable to all unincorporated areas of Hardin
County.

5.1 Severability of Provisions

5.1 (01)   If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid, the
invalidity of such section, paragraph, clause or provision shall not affect any of the remaining
provisions of this ordinance. 

6.1 Regulation Effective Upon Publication

6.1 (01)   This ordinance being deemed essential and imperative for the preservation of the
public health, shall be in force and effect from and after its passage and publication as provided
by law. 

7.1 Repeal of Previous Versions

7.1 (01)  This ordinance repeals and replaces any prior versions of this ordinance.

1st reading __________

2nd reading __________

3rd reading __________

Passed and approved this _____ day of __________, 2022.

HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

___________________________________ Attest: ________________________

BJ Hoffman, Chair Jolene Pieters, Auditor

___________________________________

Renee McClellan

__________________________________

Lance Granzow










